SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)
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Use of force IA No: F13-107 Received: Oct 01, 2013

Incident No: 13-314097

Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service

Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Misdemeanor)

Officer assessment of citizen condition:

Citizen was injured: Yes

Citizen was taken to hospital: Yes

Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes
Officer was taken to hospital: No

Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen:

Involved Citizen Build: Medium

Involved Citizen Height: 5'10" to 6'0"

Involved citizen:
Joseph M Kimrey

Resistance(s):
Active Resistance

Injuries/conditions:
Injured During Incident

Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Misdemeanor

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 4212 Wall STN Spokane WA 99205

Linked phone(s):
Phone: (509) 326-0979
Officers involved:

SPO Craig D Hamilton [713/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:

Officer was injured: No

Page: 1



Page: 2

Badge/ID no: 713
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: K-9
Rank/title: SPO
Age: 38 Years of employment: 11  Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:
Officer witnesses:
SPO Aaron J Ames [637/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Summary:
See attached K-9 Contact Report and Incident-CAD Report.

In Compliance with Policy, 10/07/2013.

When/where:
Date/time occurred: Sep 16 2013 02:39
Incident location: 4404 Howard ST N Spokane WA 99205
Home Address: 4212 Wall ST N Spokane WA 99205
County: Spokane County
Linked files:
13-314097 K-9 Contact Report (doc)
13-314097 Incident-CAD Report (pdf)
Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed
Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 10/07/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy
Unit assigned: Un-assigned
Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:

Organizational component(s):



Page: 3

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: K-9

BlueTeam chain routings
Oct 03, 2013 17:33: Sent from Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] to Lieutenant Dean E Sprague
[093/10712]
Instructions:
K-9 Contact
Reviewed by Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712] on Oct 03, 2013 at 21:27
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
This was an appropriate and effective use of K-9. Suspect was wanted
for an assault, and knowingly ran from law enforcement to avoid capture,
secreting himself in a neighbor's dog house. Suspect sustained injuries
consistent with a K-9 contact to his heel, and was treated for the heel
injury as well as other much more severe cuts sustained when he
punched through a pane of glass. Application of the K-9 was within
policy, case law and use of force guidelines.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Oct 03, 2013 21:27: Sent from Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
to Captain David W Richards [119/10779]

Instructions:
forward through patrol chain of command.

Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Oct 07, 2013 at 19:16

Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:
Officers on scene had an obligation to make any efforts necessary to
apprehend the suspect. The DV victim would remain risk if the suspect
remained at large. Additionally, other citizens and neighbors could also
be negatively affected by the suspect. In fact, the suspect was

apprehended hiding on the property of a neighbor. The use of the K9
was effective and within policy.

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] on
Oct 03, 2013 at 17:27



Canine Contact Administrative Report

This report shall be completed whenever there is injury resulting from a Spokane Police Canine.

Use of Force Contact: X | Training Contact:

SPD Contact: - Other Contact:

Crime: City assault-DV, Mal. Mischief-DV, | Report Number: 13-314097
Obstructing

Location of Incident: 4404 N. Howard Date & Time: 09-16-13 @ 0239 hrs
Person: Joseph M. Kimrey DOB: 04-25-92

Address: 4212 N. Wall Phone: 868-3915

Officer Involved: Hamilton 713 Canine: Leonidas

Witness: Ofc. Ames

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:

Type of Application: Track

Original Call:

Ofc. Ames and Ofc. Baldwin were both on scene at a domestic violence call. The
male suspect (Kimrey) fled on foot out the back door. Ofc. Ames pursued him for a
few blocks but eventually lost sight of the suspect as he jumped a chain link fence at
Howard and Heroy, which was on the north west side of an elementary school.

Suspect Actions:
The suspect fled on foot after intentionally punching out a window and assaulting
his girlfriend. As soon as the Officer's knocked on the door, the suspect fled.

Est. Time & Distance of Contact (if known):
Less than 5 minutes and Ofc. Hamilton was about 15 feet away, at the end of the
tracking line.

Officer Safety Concerns/ Why was Canine used:

There was probable cause to arrest the suspect for the violent crime of city assault-
DV, which had just occurred and was within the 4 hour mandatory arrest time frame.
There was also probable cause to arrest the suspect for malicious mischief-DV. There
was also probable cause for obstructing a police officer.

The suspect was actively fleeing on foot to avoid getting arrested.

The suspect posed an immediate threat to the victim of the crime. If not located
and arrested, he could have easily returned to the original location and done further
harm to the victim. He already showed a propensity for violence and even punched
out a window, demonstrating his extremely belligerent and violent behavior. It was
unknown what the suspect's intent was? The suspect posed a threat to the searching
Officer's and fled into the dark of the night. The suspect disappeared into the
residential neighborhood, also putting the residents in unknown harm.

The Spokane Police Depantment assumes no liability for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This dacument and the information contained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only



INJURY DESCRIPTION:
Injury:

Kimrey had numerous cuts from punching the window. He had a large cut on his
right inner elbow area, scrapes on both wrists, and one on his left shin, which was
most likely from jumping the fence. His left heal had a tear about 2" long, which is
where Leo had made contact.

Treated by: Deaconess
Sgt Notified: Lt. Sprague Photographed by: Ofc. Kakuda

TRAINING COMMENTS:
Canine Effectiveness:
Was within department policy and met department expectations.

Patrol Support:
Was within department policy and met department expectations.

SUPERVISORY COMMENTS:

K-9 Supervisor Comments:

Officer Hamilton responded to assist Officers with locating a DV suspect that had
fled on foot when Officers arrived. Officers had chased the suspect (Kimrey) but had
lost him and could not locate him. Prior to deployment Officer Hamilton gave a verbal
K-9 announcement. Officer Hamilton then deployed K-9 Leo to track Kimroy from his
last known location. K-9 Leo tracked, located, and apprehended Kimroy by contact on
his foot as he was hiding in a dog house. Officer Hamilton released K-9 Leo as soon as
it was safe to do so. Kimroy was taken into custody without further incident.

Signature: Sgt Teigen #329 | Date: 100313

K-9 Unit Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

Division Commander Comments:

Signature: | Date:

The Spokane Pclice Department assumes no liability for improper or incerrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This document and the information contained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - 7 Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-314097
INCIDENT TYPE [ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 © ATTEMPTED  INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2  ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | MALICIOUS MISCHIEF |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O
| RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaul) G ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assatll) =3
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCGURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT
Mon 09/16/2013 02:24 Mon 09/16/2013 02:15 l Mon 09/16/2013 02:55
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME " [cLEARED TIME — | REPORTDATE  [REPORT TIME FST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS|
[ 09/16/2013 04:26

PRIMARY CHARGE

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT

UCRINIBRS CODE
/13B

M-10.12.020(A)(1) MALICIOUS MISCHIEF PERSONAL PROPERTY, M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING

'LOGATION OF INCIDENT

4212 N Wall, Spokane, WA 99205

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

Ames, Hamilton

e

R D

ST e U
NAME: LAST. FIRST,

MIDDLE

Gross Misdemeanor
WARRANT#

)D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#580 - Baldwin, Eugene

'M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING

BAIL

TYPE OF ARREST

On-View of Arrest

DISTRIBUTION

INDICATOR D

MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |

Kimrey, Joseph M M | W-White 04/25/1992 21
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD T [HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS =
510" 160 Medium Brown BLU - Blue
| CONFIDENT. | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY 4212 N Wall, Spokane, WA 99205 326-0979
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION B EMPLOYERPHONE
"ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE N
5008 N Howard, Spokane, WA 99205 Temporary
ADDITIONAL PHONES P eSS s =
(Home) 326-0979
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION N UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # BAIL s TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest NDIGATOR §E1
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRPTION s L= R P owm UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.12.020(A)(1) MALICIOUS MISCHIEF PERSONAL PROPERTY 290/290
WARRANT# | BalL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest RIESER )
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION il = UCRINCIC CODE

i

i o
ik Lt

APPROVAL Sy DATE/TIME
#013 - Giannetto, Anthony 09/16/2013 07:01

-

Incident Report #1

10/02/2013 17:03:38.372



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pge2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED [ INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE ] 13-314097

CITATION# — bate  |TmE BOOKED WHERE B . T . CT e
320671430 09/16/2013 (02:24 J Spokane County Jail 09/16/2013 |02:50

ARREST LOCATION - e Bl
4404 N Howard, Spokane, WA 99205

[CIwWRITTEN | [TJDENIED

"STATEMENT | CHARGES L] SUSPECT ARMED WITH

JW{. fdARIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIEDBY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Mol
[ ves [X] NO

EReLICEN e ’Wi WL . STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO, [ Jrae _I‘OTHEE D =

CODE | NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE ( - o ' [ SEX [RACEETHNICITY T | DATEOF BIRTHIAGE
V-1 Petty, Kayla M F | W-White 1 07/18/1992 21
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD ~ |HaRr EYES B ~ |oescrirTors )

502" 120 Light Brown BRO - Brown ]

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
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On 09-16- 13 at about 0224 hours | was d|spatched toa pOSSIb|e domestlc wolence caII at 4212 N.
Wall. An anonymous neighbor was calling to report hearing a lot of yelling and the sounds of things
being broken at the house.

| arrived with Officer Ames and could hear immediately the sounds of arguing between a male and a
female at the address. | heard the female say, "thats why | wanted you to just leave, you're scaring
me to death, | don't know what you are going to do next", "I am scared for my life with you some

times".

| knocked on the door but no one answered right away. | then heard a noise near the side door. |
looked over the fence and saw a white male exit out the side door and run toward the alley. | yelled
at him, "police stop, come back here". The male ran east to the alley and then north up the alley.

Officer Ames heard me yelling and went to the north trying to contact the male, see Ames' report.
| then saw the female run out the side door and run toward the back alley too. I yelled at the female

to stop too, but she kept running. | ran around to the alley to try to contact the female and then she
ran back toward the house. | finally contacted her near the side door. | could see right away that she

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
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was covered in blood. She denied being hurt and didn't need any medical attention.

| identified the female as Kayla Petty. She confirmed that she had been assaulted by the male, her
boyfriend of two years, and that he had smashed the back door window out, which caused a
laceration on his arm.

| advised radio and responding units that there was PC for City Assault DV, City Malicious Mischief
DV and Obstructing Police. Other officers assisted the K-9 and soon located the suspect male,
Joseph Kimrey, and he was taken into custody. See Officer Ames and Officer Hamilton's report.

| was able to interview Kayla completely. She did admit that she and Joe were drinking alcohol
tonight, both at a local bar and at home. She also admitted that they both had smoked marijuana

earlier in the night.

Kayla said that when they got home from the bar, they began arguing and she said she did not even
remember what the argument was about. She said that she knew Joe was very drunk, because she
can see it in his eyes when he crosses the line and gets out of control.

Kayla said that she told him to just leave and to go to his mom's house, which is just a few blocks
away. She said that Joe would not leave and kept getting in her face and getting louder and louder,
yelling and screaming at her.

Kayla said that she was very scared for her safety and fully anticipated being assaulted by Joe,
because of the way he was acting. Kayla said that she finally got him to leave out the side door,
which made him even more mad. She said that he was yelling at her through the door, and then
punched the window glass of the door. She said the glass shattered and it cut Joe's arm
immediately. She said that he came back into the house and grabbed her in the kitchen. She said he
shoved her backwards by the shoulders and then grabbed her wrists and pushed her up against the
kitchen counter. Kayla said that she kept yelling at him to, "stop, stop, just leave".

She said that she did get away from Joe, and they yelled at each other for a few minutes until going
back into the living room, which is when the police knocked on the door.

Kayla said that Joe has never assaulted her in the past but the way he was acting tonight really
scared her. She was crying and very upset as she talked to me.

| could see bloody hand marks on Kayla's wrists and on her upper arms, just like she had explained,
from Joe grabbing her. | could also see blood spread all over her neck, shirt and down her legs,
obviously all from direct contact with Joe, who was bleeding badly.

It was clear that there was a domestic violence situation tonight between Kayla and Joe, her live in

| Incident Report#1 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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boyfriend for over two years. It is clear that the side door window was shattered out and that Joe had
assaulted Kayla by grabbing her and shoving her around multiple times, leaving his blood all over
her. There is clear PC for Joe for one count of City Assault DV, City Malicious Mischief DV, and
Obstructing Police. Kayla did not know the value of the door window when | asked. It is believed to

be less then a couple of hundred dollars.

Joe was transported to Deaconess Hospital by AMR for treatment, and medical care. Photographs

were taken of Joe's injuries and the blood all over Kayla. Other photos were taken of the broken door
window and the blood and disarray in the house. At the hospital Joe admitted to hearing both myself
and Officer Ames yelling a_t him as the police to stop running. He said that he just didn't want to go to

jail.

Joe was treated and released from Deaconess. He was transported to jail and booked on the above
charges. See other officers reports.

Cpl. Cordis and Cpl. Kakuda both took photos of this case. Cpl. Cordis was notified of the arrest and
booking.

Kayla was left at the house with the report number and a crime victim card.

E. Baldwin 580

END OF INCIDENT REPORT. |
10/03/2013 17:03:36.560
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RESIDENTIAL STATUS
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PHONE
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sponded to the in

tersection of Howard and Heroy, reference a

DV suspect that had just fled from the victim's house at 4212 N. Wall. | heard Officer Ames in foot
pursuit of the suspect and last saw the him on the north side of the school after jumping a fence,

leaving the school yard.

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team. We are also
accredited with the Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). | am accredited as a
Master Handler. Leo and | have been a team for about 5 years. He is my second working dog in my
9 years of being a canine handler. | am also a Master Trainer with the WSPCA.

| responded in a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car. | was wearing the uniform of the day. Leo
was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch
affixed to the left side of his chest. We were clearly identifiable as Spokane Police.

After | arrived on scene, | was advised there was probable cause to arrest the fleeing suspect for city
assault-DV and malicious mischief-DV. | was told the suspect was not wearing a shirt and was
bloody from punching a window. Ofc. Ames pursued the suspect for several blocks but then stayed
at the last known location where he saw the suspect.

With the help of SPD Radio, a perimeter was quickly set up by responding patrol officers.

| decided to track for the fleeing suspect for the following reasons:

[ 1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

|#713 - Hamilton, Craig
APFROVAL Se= i

\#206 - Gilmore, Chet

[ DISTRIBUTION

OATE/TIME

02:45

SR
TR ot
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AR .
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- There was probable cause to arrest the suspect for the violent crime of city assault-DV, which had
just occurred and was within the 4 hour mandatory arrest time frame. There was also probable
cause to arrest the suspect for malicious mischief-DV. There was also probable cause for

obstructing a police officer.
- The suspect was actively fleeing on foot to avoid getting arrested.

- The suspect posed an immediate threat to the victim of the crime. If not located and arrested, he
could have easily returned to the original location and done further harm to the victim. He already
showed a propensity for violence and even punched out a window, demonstrating his extremely
belligerent and violent behavior. It was unknown what the suspect's intent was? The suspect posed
a threat to the searching officer's and fled into the dark of the night. The suspect disappeared into
the residential neighborhood, also putting the residents in undo harm.

After getting Leo out of the car and ready for a track, | yelled a loud announcement in the
intersection of Heroy and Howard. There was a perimeter car at Washington and Heroy when | gave
my announcement (it turned out to be Lt. Sprague and he told me he heard me make an verbal
announcement from his location).

After making the announcement a resident at 4404 N. Howard opened his door and asked if we
were looking for someone? He said he heard some noises on the north side of his house, which

was fenced.

| cast Leo around the chain linked fence on the south side of the intersection, which is where he was
last seen by Ofc. Ames. Leo immediately began tracking and worked N/B towards the north side of
4404 N. Howard. There was a wooden privacy type fence separating the front a back yards. Leo
jumped over the fence on his own. Ofc. Ames noticed there was gate in the back yard that led to the
alley and it was wide open. As Ofc. Ames ran around the fenced yard to the open gate, | jumped the
fence after Leo. | saw a shoe in the back yard which confirmed the suspect had jumped the fence
where Leo and | just had. | thought the suspect just ran through the yard but as soon as | got into
the backyard, Leo dove into a dog house and located the hiding suspect.

Leo made contact with the suspect's left foot, which was the foot without a shoe. The suspect had
positioned himself by sitting on his rear with his feet towards the door of the dog house. The suspect
did not fight and cooperated with my orders to show his hands. He had to be illuminated with a
flashlight due too the dark. After | saw he wasn't holding a weapon, | ordered Leo to release, which

he immediately did.

The suspect came out of the dog house on his own. He was covered in blood and was not wearing
a shirt. His arm was bleeding pretty bad from when he punched the window and broke it. The

[ Supptemental Report #1 i e " CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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suspect was taken into custody without further incident.

Medics were requested. They responded and tended to his injuries. He was eventually transported
to Deaconess hospital and treated. He was transported by ambulance because of his large cut and
he was covered in blood.

[ went back and looked at the dog house further. There was smeared blood all over the face of it.
Both fences also had blood on them, which | didn't see {ill | went back to retrace his steps.

Cpl. Kakuda took photos of the suspect's hiding location and eventually his injuries.

| spoke with the suspect at the hospital. He verbally identified himself to me as Joseph M. Kimrey.
He told me he had "drank way too much." He told me he had been drinking Fireball and Captain

Morgans.

Kimrey had numerous cuts from punching the window. He had a large cut on his right inner elbow
area, scrapes on both wrists, and one on his left shin, which was most likely from jumping the fence.
His left heal had a tear about 2" long, which is where Leo had made contact. That was the only
location Leo contacted Kimrey. Kimrey confirmed this as we spoken further.

Kimrey was treated, photographed, and then booked into the SCSO jail.

Kimrey was extremely intoxicated and denied hearing my announcement, even though he wasn't
more then about 50 yards away, but in a dog house.

See the other reports for further info.

Ofc. Hamilton 713
K14

~ Supplemental Report #1 , _ END OF ADDITIONALREPORT |
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On 09/16/13 around 0227 hours Ofc. E Baldwm and l were dlspatched to 4212 N WaII
reference the report of a DV incident occurring at the location. Dispatch received an anonymous
complaint call, stating a male and female could be heard arguing at the 4212 N. Wall address.

The anonymous complainant advised there were sounds of things being thrown, and items
being broken from inside the residence. The anonymous complainant also claimed that the female
was heard screaming "your going back to prison," while she was crying and sounded as if she was
being hit.

Ofc. Baldwin arrived on scene first, and approached the residence from the north. | arrived
on scene a few moments later, and approached the residence from the south. | could clearly hear a
male and female screaming and yelling at each other outside the 4212 N. Wall address, and | was
still at least one or two houses to the south.

| heard the female yell out, "l was afraid for my life," and the male replied "l know...I'm sorry."
| then heard the female scream for the male to leave, however he was refusing and they kept
arguing. There were 6' vinal fences surrounding the 4212 N. Wali address, and some signs posted
regarding "Beware of Dogs."

The male and female then moved the arguing inside the house, and Ofc. Baldwin went up to
the front door. | then tried making my way around to the north side of the house, and could see the
male and female subject now arguing on the couch through the front window.

The male stood up for a moment, and | immediately noticed he had a bath towel wrapped
around his right arm which appeared to be soaked in blood. | then informed Ofc. Baldwin of what |
observed, and he knocked on the door to announce our presence as "Spokane Police."

| watched the female stand up from the couch, and she started walking towards the back of
the house. 1 could see that the male then got up and followed the female, and so | quickly tried
getting around to the back of the residence. | heard Ofc. Baldwin yell out "Police...stop," and |
paused near the north side of the house for a moment.

| then saw the male running N/B in the alley, and | noticed that he was the same male | saw in
the living room. | ran towards the alley and yelled to the male "Spokane Police...you need to stop."
The male did not stop running, and he continued N/B out onto Longfellow.

| followed the male in foot pursuit, and kept yelling for him to stop over and over again. | knew
that K-9 Ofc. C. Hamilton was currently working, and | even yelled at the male to stop because the
K-9 was coming and he would most certainly get caught. The male did not stop.

| observed the male run into the playground at Willard Elementary, and | saw him drop the
bloody towel draped over his right arm. | continued following the male until he rounded the N/W

| 1D NG JNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
|#637 - Ames, Aaron

| APPROVAL DATE/TIME

\#013 - Giannetto, Anthony 09/16/2013 07:07
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corner of the school, and | finally lost sight of him at Heroy / Howard.

| then decided to stay where | had last the male, and just direct units in to start setting up a
perimeter. Ofc. Hamilton arrived at my location a few moments later, and | asked Ofc. Baldwin if he
was with the female back at the house. Ofc. Baldwin confirmed he was with the female, who was
identified as Kayla M. Petty (071892).

Ofc. Baldwin verified that he had probable cause to arrest / charge the male for City Assault
DV and also City Malicious Mischief DV. The male was identified as Joseph M. Kimrey (042592),
and Ofc. Hamilton yelled out a loud verbal K-9 announcement at the corner of Heroy / Howard prior
to us starting the K-9 track for Kimrey.

The K-9 track led right from the corner of Heroy / Howard to the fence on the north side of
4404 N. Howard, and | observed blood on the fence. Ofc. Hamilton said he could see a shoe lying
on the ground in the back yard of the location, and | saw the back fence was also open.

Ofc. Hamilton then had his K-9 jump the fence, and he directed me to go around the house to
the other side since we could see the back gate open. | quickly ran around to the alley behind 4404
N. Howard, and heard Ofc. Hamilton advise that he had the suspect hiding in a dog house in the
back yard only a few seconds later.

Ofc. Hamilton informed me that the male was extremely bloody, and so | took the time to put
on rubber gloves. | then placed the male in custody, and he was verified to be Kimrey. Kimrey was
bleeding heavily from a very large laceration on his right arm, which apparently occurred from him
punching a glass door / window at the residence.

Kimrey also had a large cut on his left foot, and some other injuries. 1 called for medics to
respond to check on Kimrey, and for Cpl. B. Kakuda to respond and take the initial photographs of
Kimrey at the scene.

| also asked Cpl. Kakuda take photographs of the back yard at 4404 N. Howard, and the
bloody towel Kimrey dropped in the school yard. As we waited for medics to arrive | read Kimrey his
Constitutional Rights, which he confirmed understanding and agreed to waive to answer questions.

Kimrey admitted he and Petty were "fighting," and when | started asking him to elaborate the
medics arrived on scene to treat him. The medics confirmed Kimrey would need stitches, and so he
was loaded into an ambulance and taken up to Deaconess Medical Center for treatment.

Ofc. Hamilton then followed the ambulance up to the hospital. | went back to the residence
and contacted Ofc. Baldwin, and saw blood / glass all over the floor inside the location. Cpl. T.
Cordis was at the house taking more photographs, and documenting the scene there.

| informed Ofc. Baldwin of what occurred with Kimrey after | chased him, and that | also had
probable cause to arrest / charge Kimrey for Obstructing on top of the two DV charges. Ofc. Baldwin
stated that he would go up to the hospital and wait for Kimrey, and he would book him into jail when
he was released from the hospital accordingly.

See Ofc. Hamilton and Ofc. Baldwin's reports for further information.

Senior Patrol Officer A.J. Ames #637 - Spokane Police Department - Unit B446

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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*** New Date:

/115812

(565

)

09/17/13 ***

)

SPREMPT
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ASSTER

*CHGLOC
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
ASSTER

CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*TRANS

*TRANSC

*MISC

*CLEAR
CLOSE

CROSS

P307
B446
B446
P307

P307

B307
E159

E159
E159
B440

P307
P307
E159

E159
E159
E159
E159

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/MISD

[DEAC]

#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
[DEACONESS ER]

T/PCCO3

,HOUSE WILL RELIEVE B440 AT DEAC WHEN HE LOGS
ON

[DEAC]
#335 HOUSE, LARRY
[DEAC/RELIEF 0815]

DSP: 8D --> 1E
,CITY ASSAULT DV, MAL MIS DV, OBSTRUCTING POLI
CE, UNKN CASH BLOODY, PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/CFS PST
AT/MISD PSTAT/MISD

[SIG 1]

, PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS

[JAIL] M/O

, WM

M/1.6

, PSTAT/ASST

#SP130315778



10/03/13 17:04:31 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL KO9UNO1l
Incident History for: #SP130315778 Xref: #SP130314097

Entered 09/17/13 11:57:54 BY N37 565
Dispatched 09/17/13 11:57:54 BY N37 565
Enroute 09/17/13 11:57:54
Onscene 09/17/13 11:57:54
Closed 09/17/13 11:58:35
Initial Type: FOLLOW Final Type: FOLLOW (FOLLOW UP)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3
Disposition: 1D Source: R Primary Unit: N37
Police BLK:
Group: P1 Beat: Map Page:
Loc: 4212 N WALL (NV)
Name : Addr: Phone:
/115754 (565 ) $OUTSRV ,NO MORE INFORMATION
/115754 *DISPOS N37 #565 STROSAHL, DOUGLAS S
,NO MORE INFORMATION
/115812 CROSS #SP130314097
/115826 *MISC N37 , SENT LANDLORD NOTIFICATION LETTER TO LANDLORD
COPY FILED IN RECORDS.
/115832 *MISC N37 , PSTAT/CFS
/115835 *CLEAR N37 DSP: 1D

/115835 CLOSE N37
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